
Me. D.B.Thoma s 
USDA Subtropical Azriculture Research Lab 
2301 S. International ilvd., Sots 
Weslaco, TX 78596 

dea [oe 
Dear Mr. lYhomas, / 

Thanks for doing your Echo 6orrelation article on the sounds 

Harold & Lillian Weisberg 
7627 Old Receiver Rd 
Frederick, MD 21702 

of bullets in the JFK assassination. 

I write to vall your attention to the fact that all the HSOA 
testing was made on the presumption that all but one of the shots 
were fired from the “SBD,®he sup pressed fact established beyond 

reasonable question is t:at none was fired from there. I have the 

suppressed proofs from only official sources,, largely as the 

result of about a dozen FOIA lawsuits from which I got abouta a 

third of a million pages. Would knowing that there should have 
been tests addressing other vossible sources of the shots have 
been likely to oroduce other possible points of origin? . 

If a diferent rifle or rifles had been used, wifh different 
bullets, as certianly is true, is there any testing that can 

produce other results? 

And if silencers were used on rifles? 

If any of this interests you or if you would like to ask 

me any questions, please do so. I do not tell you more now because 

I am 88, feeble, and still trying to do the best I gan to make 

and leave a record for history with what i can do now. 

Sorry my typing and wriviny cannot be any better. 

Vincerely, y 

ue Lua 
Harold Weisberg


